From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 9/12/2010 4:27:20 PM

To: '‘pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fw: Thursday afternoon meeting

FYl.

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: Cooper, Shawn; Loduca, Janet C.

Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E

Sent: Sun Sep 12 16:27:03 2010
Subject: Re: Thursday afternoon meeting

Mike only. His office. | suspect Paul Clanon, Frank Lindh and Carol Brown may also be there but |
suspect there will be a private 3 person conversation also.

From: Cooper, Shawn

To: Cherry, Brian K; Loduca, Janet C.

Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E

Sent: Sun Sep 12 16:25:13 2010
Subject: RE: Thursday afternoon meeting

Brian:
We'll make it work on Peter's schedule.

Is this a Mike only or are other Commissioners and staff attending? Will it be at the
CPUC or offsite?

Thanks

Shawn

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]
Sent: Sunday, September 12, 2010 3:54 PM
To: Loduca, Janet C.; Cooper, Shawn

Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E

Subject: Fw: Fwd: Thursday afternoon meeting
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Janet and Shawn - can we get Peter and Chris to meet with Mike at 2pm Thursday ? VIP

From: Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Bottorff, Thomas E; Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Sun Sep 12 15:44:08 2010

Subject: Fwd: Thursday afternoon meeting

Can you guys help me with this?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Peevey, Michael R." <michael peevey(@cpuc.ca.gov>
Date: September 12, 2010 3:39:02 PM PDT

To: "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Thursday afternoon meeting

First thing tomorrow would you see if you can schedule Darbee and Johns in
my office at 2 PM Thursday.
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